SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Delivered via email

February 26, 2020

Steve Berube, Chairman

Harmony Community Development District
3500 Harmony Square Drive W

Harmony, FL 34773

Subject: Birchwood Phase | - Golf Course Construction
Extension to Resolve Noncompliance
Permit No. 49-01058-P
Application Nos. 010607-6 & 991227-13
Osceola County, S24,25,19,20,29,30/T26S/R31E

Dear Mr. Berube:

This letter is to acknowledge the South Florida Water Management District’'s (District) receipt of the
Third Annual Monitoring Report submitted February 3, 2020, for the wetland conservation areas
associated with Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) 49-01058-P. A site inspection was conducted
on February 21, 2020 with Bruce Williams of Austin Environmental Consultants, which indicated
significant progress has been made on the treatment of the climbing fern (Lygodium spp) infestations
identified in the Notice of Noncompliance sent on August 27, 2019.

As additional areas of climbing fern infestations were located during this inspection, the District
requests commencement of treatment in these areas in addition to continued treatment within the
previously identified areas as needed. A follow-up inspection will be scheduled in July 2020 to
reassess the compliance status of the ERP. Additionally, the Fourth Annual Monitoring Report is due
December 1, 2020

The District appreciates your efforts to comply with the conditions of this permit. If you have any
guestions or require additional assistance, please contact me at (407) 858-6100 x3806, or via e-mail at
svoors@sfwmd.gov, in the Orlando Service Center.

Sincerely,

)Xwom\@

Sandra Voors, Environmental Analyst
Environmental Resource Bureau

Enclosures: Location Map
Deliverables Table

C: Steve Boyd, Boyd Civil Engineering (via Email)
Kristen Suit, HCDD Manager (via Email)
Bruce Williams, Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc. (via Email)
Randy Austin, Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc. (via Email)

3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406 * (561) 686-8800 * 1-800-432-2045 * www.sfwmd.gov



o+

&
@.
a4
@
©
O
o™
S
8
8

NOVA RD
RUDDELL RD

HII[CIK{O/R\YAT{RIE [EHRID]

%

&
o Exhibit Created On:
Exhibit No: 1| 2017-12-29 OSCEOLA COUNTY, FL

REGULATION DIVISION

Project Name: BIRCHWOOD PHASE | - GOLF
COURSE CONSTRUCTION N

0 1.75 3.5 A
[ VTS

HELERPAW RM.

SEWINDIGEGS patia lfSenvices)

Permit No: 49-01058-P

Application Number: 010607-6




South Florida Water Management District
Revised Project Work Schedule

Application No  : 010607-6 Page 1 of 1
Project Work Schedule : BIRCHWOOD PHASE |

Activity Due Date
FOURTH MONITORING REPORT 01-DEC-20
FIFTH MONITORING REPORT 01-DEC-21
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